



RENATO IVANČIČ

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

In 2013 I have finished my master degree in Computer Science and Information Technology at the University of Maribor. Since then I have gathered six years of experience in application development. At the time I am well-versed with developing Spring Boot Java applications and everything that goes with it. Let it be stand-alone artifacts or microservices ecosystem. I am also eager to get my hands dirty with CI/CD configurations, database optimization and maintaining solutions in production.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Dodax AG, Zug - Switzerland

April. 2016 – April 2020

Senior Java Engineer

Leading a team, developing microservice ecosystem for an eCommerce platform in AWS cloud.
Estimation and planning of tasks with agile, Scrum/Kanban methodologies.
Coordination with business stakeholders, mentoring and codereviews.
Build pipelines configuration in Jenkins.
Deployment, monitoring and maintaining applications in production.

Self Employed, Smart-Assets GmbH Vienna – Austria

Jan. 2015 – April 2016

Mobile Engineer

Analysis, documentation, development and designing of Android applications. Completely customized customer application. Material design personnel admin client.

ITPM e.U., Vienna – Austria

Jan. 2014 – Nov. 2014

Web and Mobile Engineer

Developed ASP.NET frontend web sites with backend CMS, Newsletter and Event-manager support. Maintenance of Android applications for movie distributors.

PERSONAL INFO

Brithday: 24.06.1988
Nationality: Slovenian
Language: Slovenian, English, German

MY SPECIALITY



MY KNOWLEDGE

Developing Web, Backend and Mobile Java applications with REST APIs, MVC and Event driven Messaging technologies.

EDUCATION

FERI Faculty, University Maribor

2010 – 2013

Degree: mag. Computer Science and Information Technologies; ME 7
Specialization: Intelligent information technology

MY SKILLS

JAVA ★★★★★
SPRING BOOT ★★★★★
AWS ★★★★★
SQL ★★★★★
GIT ★★★★★

CERTIFICATES

Oracle Certified Professional
Java SE 8 Programmer

AWS CLF-01
Certified Cloud Practitioner

MS 70-480
Programming in HTML5 with JavaScript and CSS3

CONTACT

Suurstoffi 12b,
6343 Rotkreuz, Zug, Switzerland
+41 765 986 708
renato@rivancic.com
rivancic.com